
2018 Award Notification 

 

 

2019 Award Notification 

From: Dorthy Winder <Dorthy.Winder@gaithersburgmd.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 1:43 PM 
Subject: CONGRATULATIONS! FROM THE CITY OF GAITHERSBURG'S 81st ANNUAL LABOR 
DAY PARADE 

 

your unit was a winner at the City of Gaithersburg’s Labor Day Parade! 

Please stop by the Activity Center at Bohrer Park, 506 S. Frederick Ave, Gaithersburg, MD 
between Sept. 29 and Oct. 12 to pick up your award at the front desk Mondays through 
Saturdays 8 a.m. – 

9 p.m. or Sundays from 9 a.m. - 4 p.m.  If you are unable to pick up your award at the 
designated dates and times, please e-mail or call me to make other arrangements.  After 



Oct 12, if you have not made other arrangements, another recipient will be selected by  
the committee. 

All winners will  be posted on the City’s website: 
https://www.gaithersburgmd.gov/recreation/special-events/labor-day-parade next 
week.  Thank you for being a part of the 81st Annual Labor Day Parade in Gaithersburg.   For 
questions and/or directions - Call 301-258-6350. 

Look forward to Seeing you next year at  

The city of Gaithersburg’s  82nd ANNUAL LABOR DAY PARADE!   

 

https://www.gaithersburgmd.gov/recreation/special-events/labor-day-parade

